

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

Beaded Dummy Chain

Sold in various colours

Dates sold: 3 May 2023 - 8 January 2024





Why the product is recalled: These dummy chains do not comply with the mandatory standard for baby dummies and dummy chains.

Hazard: There is a risk of serious injury or death from choking if the dummy chains don't comply with the standard.



- 1. Consumers should stop using affected dummy chains immediately destroy the chain by cutting the clip off and dispose of them.
- 2. Send a photo of the destroyed chain to info@bambinohouse.com.au for a full refund.



For more information contact Bambino house on info@bambinohouse.com.au or by phone on 0411 566 006.



Purchased from: Bambino House

PRA2024/20132

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information